
Adverbial  Clause 副詞⼦句


I. Time 時間  (1) When I was  a student, I studied hard.

                             當我是學⽣時，我認真讀書

	              (2) While my dad was reading the newspaper, I wiped the table.

                            當我的⽗親在看報紙時，我在擦桌⼦。

                        (3) As it started to rain, many people took out their umbrellas.

                            當開始下雨時，很多⼈把他們的雨傘拿出來。


                       (4) He got his car keys before he left the house.

                           他在離開家之前，他拿到他的⾞鑰匙。

                       (5) After she came back from the trip, she started unpacking.

                           她旅⾏回來之後，她開始把⾏李箱的東⻄拿出來。


                      (6) The young girl didn’t stop dancing until the club closed.

                          年輕的女孩⼀直跳舞，直到夜店關⾨。


	            (7) We have known each other since kindergarten.

                          ⾃從幼稚園時，我們就已經認識彼此了。


                      (8) Lisa shrieked with terror and ran away as soon as she saw the murderer        

                           holding a bloody knife in his hand.

                         麗莎⼀看到⼿中握著⼀把⾎淋淋⼑⼦的兇⼿，她就出於恐懼尖叫⼀聲並逃走。

               


II. Cause & Effect 因果關係 (1) I am wearing a jacket because it’s cold today.

                                                     我現在有穿外套，因為今天很冷。


                                                (2) Since you lied to me, I no longer trust you.

                                                    因為你說謊，我不在信任你。


III. Condition 情況 (1) If there’s pasta in the fridge, I can make you dinner.

                                    假設冰箱有義⼤利麵，我可以幫你做晚餐。

                                (2) I will attend your party on time, unless I have a family emergency.

                                   除非家裡有發⽣緊急事件，否則我會準時參加你的派對。


IV. Contrast 對照 (1) While most people like chocolates, I don’t.

                                  儘管⼤部分的⼈喜歡巧克⼒，我不喜歡。


V. Concession 讓步 (1) Although/ even though I was very angry, I tried my best not to

                                       lose my temper.  雖然我非常⽣氣，我試著不發脾氣。


VI. Purpose ⽬的 (1) Jack ran as fast as he could, in order to win the race.

                                  為了贏得比賽，捷克盡可能⾶快的奔跑。

                             (2) She is buying fabrics, so that she can make a dress for her daughter.

                                 她在購買布料，為了幫她的女兒做⼀件洋裝。


